NEW MEXIC™™N E,RGY9 MH[N']ERM‘S OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Street

& NATURAL keESOURCES DEPARTMENT Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 827-7131

May 7, 1998

I.T. Corporation
3214 W. Park Row
Suite L

Arlington, TX 76013

Enclosed are your C-115 reports for, Oct 97, Nov 97, Dec 97, Jan 98, Feb 98, and Mar
98. All of these require further information. We have been trying to work with you via
telephone, but that has been unsuccessful. Additionally, an OCD employee in our Artesia
office typed a pro forma C-115 for your use that included all of the information we
require. All you would have had to do was type in the volumes. Instead, we are still
receiving the erroneous forms. Consequently, your production reports for the above
months are being returned to you as unacceptable. Your company is now six months in
arrears in filing production reports for your wells and you may be subject to penalties up
to and including shut-in of the wells.

Please make all necessary corrections to the enclosed and return them to us at the above
address.

If you have any questions, you may call me at (505) 827-7151.

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Ed Martin
Bureau Chief

cc: Tim Gum -~
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